

UMAR FAROOQ



SALESFORCE TECHNICAL LEAD

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Intensely motivated and accomplished Software Engineer and known for innovation lateral conception abilities. With 4.6+ experience consistent in solving vears of and success diversity of problems and recognized for exceptional skills as well as ability to motivate others on all levels of achievement of goals. skills Enthusiast to utilize my and experience that is technically as well as intellectually. progressive

WORK EXPERIENCE

Salesforce Technical Lead– Dec 2021 - Present

Algoworks Pvt. Ltd, Noida, Utter Pradesh

Responsibilities

- Develop, test and implement new software programs.
- Test, maintain and recommend software improvements to ensure strong functionality and optimization.
- Work with experienced team members to conduct root cause analysis of issues, review new and existing code and/or perform unit testing.
- Provide comprehensive support to internal customers, achieve resolution to outstanding problems or issues.

Developer Support Engineer – Sep 2021 – Dec 2021

Salesforce.com, Hyderabad, Telangana

Responsibilities

- Assist third-party developers to troubleshoot their integration with salesforce.com APIs, Apex, Visualforce and implementation of other salesforce.com developer products.
- Write sample code, client libraries, and contribute to Open Source projects.
- Assist with the design and delivery of product and other technical training.

Salesforce Development Engineer – Jul 2019 - Sep 2021

Persistent Systems Ltd, Nagpur, Maharashtra

Responsibilities

- Develop, test and implement new software programs.
- Facilitate root cause analysis of system issues.
- Performing impact analysis.
- Make good technical decisions that provide solutions to business challenges.
- Clearly and regularly communicate with management and technical colleagues.

PROJECTS

• IMPLEMENTATION & CLASSIFICATION OF DIFFERENT OBJECT DETECTION ALGORITHMS.

Description: We used different types of object detection models like Haar Cascade, RESNETS, CNNs, YOLO etc to classify them on different metrics like Time, Memory etc.

Contact Details Srinagar, Jammu & Kashmir <u>umarfarooq536@gmail.com</u> <u>https://umarfarooq.in</u>

EDUCATION

B. Tech.
National Institute of Technology, Srinagar
CGPA: 7.43
2015-2019

SKILLS

LWC, AURA, APEX, Salesforce Admin, JavaScript, Integrations, NetSuite, Ironclad

CERTIFICATIONS

- Salesforce Certified Platform Developer I.
- Salesforce Certified Platform Developer II
- Salesforce Certified Administrator
- Salesforce Certified Marketing Cloud Email Specialist.

AWARD & ACHIEVEMENTS

- 1x Bravo Award (Persistent Systems Ltd)
- 3x High Five Award –(Persistent Systems Ltd)

Trailblazer ID

Click Here!

Interests

- Reading
- Cycling

Languages

- English (Intermediate)
- Hindi (Intermediate)
- Urdu (Native)